The following document has not been approved for accuracy and may be corrected, modified, or amended before final approval. Because it is being made available prior to final action, it should not be considered a true recording of the meeting. It is not the Official Minutes of the DCSS meeting and cannot be relied on or used as an official record of the proceedings. Although the DCSS makes every effort to see that proper notes are taken at a meeting, and although draft minutes are generally approved as submitted, changes and corrections are sometimes made before the final version is approved. The DCSS therefore makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the contents of this document. Once Official Minutes have been approved, a copy will be posted and is available upon request.



SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES April 22, 2024

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Conroy called to order the April 22, 2024, meeting of a subcommittee of the DuPage Council on Strengthening the System for Mental Health and Substance Use Care (DCSS) at 10:01AM.

Judge Marchese

2. ROLL CALL

Members Chair Conroy Ms. Deacon Garcia

Present: Ms. Smith for Mr. Berlin Dr. Jorgensen Mr. Burton Ms. Kerger

Ms. Carnahan Ms. Charvat

Members Ms. Bates

Absent: Representative Costa Howard

Ms. Miceli Mr. Schwarze Ms. Siebert

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

4. APPROVAL of MINUTES

The minutes of the DCSS Subcommittee meeting of March 4, 2024, were accepted by a consensus of the members present.

5. CHAIR'S REMARKS

Chair Conroy welcomed everyone and introduced Jenna Rossi, Policy Analyst for DuPage County Ms. Rossi will be assisting in the development of Mental Health Summit. Chair Conroy shared with members the most recent updates and progress under open discussion.

The following document has not been approved for accuracy and may be corrected, modified, or amended before final approval. Because it is being made available prior to final action, it should not be considered a true recording of the meeting. It is not the Official Minutes of the DCSS meeting and cannot be relied on or used as an official record of the proceedings. Although the DCSS makes every effort to see that proper notes are taken at a meeting, and although draft minutes are generally approved as submitted, changes and corrections are sometimes made before the final version is approved. The DCSS therefore makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the contents of this document. Once Official Minutes have been approved, a copy will be posted and is available upon request.

6. DISCUSSION

- A proposed date of Sept. 7, 2024 has been agreed upon as the date, barring any
 unforeseen conflicts. The time for the event is tentatively scheduled for 10:00AM –
 2:00PM but will be determined when the schedule of events is finalized.
- A high-profile keynote speaker is being explored.
- The event will include a series of breakout sessions that will include rotations to different site locations on the County's campus.
- The event will focus on mental health and will cover a broad spectrum of topics with certain topics geared to targeted audiences.
- An expo fair with resources for families will be part of the day's events.
- Future meeting dates will be scheduled to finalize the day's events.

7. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business for discussion.

8. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business for discussion.

9. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 10:46AM

Respectfully Submitted, Penny Chanez Recording Secretary